UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05767329 Date: 08/31/2015

RELEASE IN PART

B6
L . -~ "
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2010 7:20 PM
To: H
Subject: Re: URGENT GOOD NEWs ON NIt Sid

We have remarks for you. | recommend calls to PR and MM before you do the press.

----- Original Message —---

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Thu Feb 04 19:06:24 2010

Subject: Fw: URGENT GOOD NEWs ON NI!1{!! sid

Fyi. So | need to do press early starting by 9.

————— Original Message ---- '

B6
From: sbwhoeoq
To: H
Sent: Thu Feb 04 19:02:28 2010
Subject: URGENT GOOD NEWs ON Nittit Sid

Shaun just called (7 pm EST) to report 100 percent unanimous support in DUP for Peter Robinson's recommendation to
~ complete devolution. The deal will be agreed with the two PMs at Hillsborough tomorrow morning, 8:15 am (London
time}. If you wish you may call Shaun. You can reach him through No. 10 Downing St switchboard. Gordon will mention
your role tomorrow at the event. Hooray! Sid
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